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Message

From: Parsons, Andrew i GRO i

Sent: 21/08/2014 13:37:46

To: 'Angela Van-Den-Bogerd'| GRO  'Rodric Williams'
[ GRO i 'Belinda Crowe'} GRO %
david.oliveri GRO i

Subject: RE: Part 2 Report [BD-4A.FID20472253]

Attachments: _DOC_29275436(1)_Comparison - Part Two - DRAFT-Briefing_Report_Part_Two[1].DOCX

Sensitivity: Private
All
Comparison attached showing the changes from the last version.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons

Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

= GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

Blin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Ian Henderson | GRO
Sent: 21 August 2014 14:24 .
To: 'Angela Van-Den-Bogerd'; Parsons, Andrew; alan.bates  GRO ; kay _GRO i 'Rodric Williams'; 'Christopher

emsmemess
i

Aujard’; 'Anthony Hooper'; 'Belinda Crowe'; mediation GRO i
Cc: 'Kathryn Alexander'; 'Shirley Hailstones'; 'Jessica Barker'; david.oliver: GRO ecwhi GRO  j; 'Lucy
Overhi"' bmimimimim it e -
Subject: Part 2 Report

Sensitivity: Private

Privileged and Confidential — Created for the purpose of obtaining legal advice
All
| have uploaded the FINAL version of our Part 2 report to Huddle in this folder

https://my.huddle.net/workspace/26975805/files/#/folder/34779398/list

We received comments on the previous draft report from both POL and JFSA and we carefully considered all
of those comments when finalising our report.
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With best wishes
Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA
Advanced Forensics - London, UK

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

Email: irh GRO

Website: http://advancedforensics.com

LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/forensicgod

Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at
irh@advancedforensics.com and delete the email and any attachments.
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